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PLANMNING

From: SPHatfield [SPHatﬂeld@enwronment—agency gov.uk] DEPARTMENT
Sent: 22 May 2015 14:42" ! ! -

To: Planning 1 6 MAY 2015
Cc: Mark Peacock “

Subject: EA response for Wéddfield, Woodfield Lane, ‘Brookmans Park

Attachments: 122622-02.pdf I RE_{_ EJ}/ I j)
Mark

Please find our response enclosed. We are no longer responolble for looking at surface water
flooding, and this now falls under the remlt of the lead local flood authority. | have already

forwarded all our details over to them (emall dated 5/5/15 inta which you were CC’d) so there
should not be any continuity issues. e

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Kai Mitchell
Planning Advisor
Sustainable Places | Environment Agency - Hertfordshire and North London

Apollo Court, 2 Bishops Square Business Park, St Albans Road West, Hatﬁeld,‘ Herts, AL10 9EX
01707 632388

SPHatfield@environment-agency.gov.uk ‘ 1

PLEASE NOTE: We are no longer statutory consultees for sites over one hectare. Responsibility for

assessing surface water drainage proposals)flor major applications has been passed to the relevant Lead
Local Flood Authority (LLFA). We may still comment on surface water drainage concerning contamination

or pollution prevention. . |

Herts LLFA - FRMConsultations@hertfordshire.gov.uk ‘
Luton LLFA —flooding@Iuton.gov.uk b

Bucks LLFA — sab@buckscc.gov.uk c |
Essex LLFA — flood.prevention@essex.gov. ik - ' ‘

P please consider the environment - do you réally ineed to print this‘lemail?

!
' |

Information in this message may be confidential and‘ma% be legally privileged. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it
and do not copy it to anyone else. ‘

We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check
any attachment before opening it.
We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked.to under the
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protéction Act or for jlitigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Envirénment Agency address may alsco be accessed by
someone other than the sender or reciplent for busines's purposes.

- Click here to repbrt 'this email as spam
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creating a better place .

| ‘|

Mr MiPeacock ' t

Welwyn Hatfleld District Council |
Development Control -~ . l‘
The G Campus 3;

Welwyn Garden City t
Hertfordshlre |
ALBBAE | »
| | |
‘t | |
Dear Mark }

Woodfleld Woodfleld Lane, Brdc

i Da’te;

Our ref:
iYour‘ref:

NE/2015/122622/02-L01
$6/2015/0524/FP
4 {

22 May 2015

"
"

kmans Park Hatfleld AL9 6JJ

Submlssmn of flood risk assessment - demolltlon cfemstmg redundant

structures and erection of srnglei

associated tree planting scheme

(part of centenary

sponsored by iwoodland trust) ;f s

famlly dwelling house; together with °

woods project

[
B

Thank you for consultlng us W|th aj'tlood rlsk assessment (FRA) however since

we replled with;

[
iour earlier ObjeCtIOF]
surface water matters on sites ove

r
are now statutdry consultees on, su face water manage
)

apphcatrons The LLFA for this- app
will need to contact them to revrew

i

we are no Ionger the statutory consultee for
ri1ha. The Lead:Local Fldod Authority (LLFA)

nent for all'major planning

;|cat|on is. Hertfordsh| re County Council. You

hIS Flood risk Asse< sment ;
| t U | IR N R
Please Iet me know |f you have: anyg questrOns., ! : ‘
as S | B ’<
Yours isincerely; | | 1
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~ Mr Kai Mitchell R A R AR B
Sustainable Places Plannlng Ad sor .. : :
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